
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.2 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-IFB-2542-KS  
                             Tunnel Cage Washer and Bedding Dispenser  
 
DATE:  February 4th  , 2014 
 
This Amendment No.2 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

The site visit is re-scheduled for February 6th, 2014 at 9:00am  

 

Deadline for receipt of questions is extended to February 7
th

, 2014 at 

12:00noon 

 

Bid Opening is extended to February 13
th

, 2014 at 2:30pm 

 

Award will be posted onFebruary 17
th

, 2014 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 


